

Housing Authority Meeting for 08/15/2023 Minutes

Roll Call

Present	Absent
Bryan Graham	Matt Curry
Joyce Linder	Lauren South
Jennifer O Connor	Patricia Banuelos
	Jennifer Duff

Chip Hill was not present due to no new items for Authority. Chip in July's meeting stated Bright Point wanted to partner with us. We need to find out when they might want to attend the meeting.

We did not have a quorum and the conversations were as follows

1. VanBuren Home to be completed by end of August beginning of September
2. Fence was a general consensus to be painted white
3. Bryan brought up the foundation and a discussion he had with the contractor Josie on possibly doing a slim coat to cover the bricks and add a manufactured stone to make it look more appealing. Foundation is solid per contractor and A1